David M. Christian ~
Vice President - Regulatory Affairs ver ’ z on

106 East College Avenue, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone 850 224-3963
Fax 850 222-2912
david.christian @ verizon.com

November 2, 2005

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Document No. 10525-05
Dear Ms. Bayo:

On October 31, 2005, a tariff revision was filed with the Division of Competitive Markets
and Enforcement on behalf of Verizon Select Services Inc. (VSSI). The filing included
confidential work papers, which were filed with the Division of the Commission Clerk,
that illustrate that VSSI is required to flow through $336,084.29 in annual revenues.

Verizon considers this information to be confidential as it contains proprietary information
that could be used by competitors to gain an unfair competitive advantage. Therefore, this
filing is made under a Claim of Confidentiality pursuant to F.S. 364.183(1) and Rule 25-
22.006(5). Verizon understands the information must be kept confidential until returned to
Verizon.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at (850) 224-3963.
Sincerely, \
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David M. Christian
Vice President — Regulatory Affairs
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